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January 28, 2026 
 
 

 
The following Q&A will serve as Amendment #1 to NYSIF’s Invitation for Bids (IFB) for 
Level 2 Electric Vehicle Charging Stations for the Syracuse Office, bid number 2025-56-
RE. Material in this Amendment supersedes any contradictory material in the RFP. 
 
Please note that the due date for the submission of bids remains the same. 
 
All bids are due February 4th, 2026, by 2:00 p.m.(eastern). 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Alicia Barton 
 
Alicia Barton 
Contract Management Specialist 



Level 2 Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Stations for the Syracuse Office
IFB #2025-56-RE
Amendment 1 

Question # IFB Page #
IFB Section and Sub-Section 

Reference #/Heading Question NYSIF Response

1
Drawing E-
101

Detail 3 & 4

In the Site Plan Diagram, the future proofing 
note says "Contractor to complete stub up of 
conduit 3" and cap," while the Feeder Schedule 
for F5 states "provide 1" conduit with pullcord 
and cap." Please confirm that 1" conduit with 
pullcord and cap is the correct instruction.

Yes 1" conduit with pullcord and cap is correct. The stub 
up is to be 3" beyond concrete footing and capped.

2
Drawing E-
101

Detail 3
For the futureproofing concrete pad to be 
installed, does NYSIF want the bolt pattern sunk 
into the base at time of installation?

No. 

3 Specs Sect 26001, Section 2.6.B

Flexible steel conduit is listed as acceptable for 
raceways. Please confirm MC cable is 
considered an equivalent to flexible steel 
conduit.

No, MC cable is not considered equivalent to flexible 
steel. 

4
Drawing C-
101

The drawing shows a 3' area to add a new 
sidewalk. Near the end of the sidewalk on the 
left-hand side of the provided drawing, there is 
currently a light pole and landscaping with 3 
trees which is not currently shown on the 
drawing. Is it agreeable to remove (1) tree that 
is in the way of the proposed new sidewalk 
path? How would you like the lighting 
addressed?

The tree and the planting can be removed if needed. 
Please configure layout of sidewalk to leave existing pole 
light in place. 

5 Appendix S

Our company is a certified SDVOB. Please 
confirm that our company meets the 
requirements of Appendix S as the prime 
contractor and how best to document this on 
Appendix S for the bid submission.

Please indicate on the Form S-100 of the Appendix S.
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Level 2 Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Stations for the Syracuse Office
IFB #2025-56-RE
Amendment 1 

Question # IFB Page #
IFB Section and Sub-Section 

Reference #/Heading Question NYSIF Response

6 127-128 Appendix Z - Fee Schedule
Should Appendix Z be included in the 
Administrative or Cost Proposal section of the 
bid submission?

Appendix Z should be included in the Cost Proposal 
section.
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